LEGISTAR #120460
DISTRICT #4

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

DATE: August 30, 2012 (COW)(B of T) September 6, 2012
TITLE: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LOMBARD TRAFFIC CODE

SUBMITTED BY: Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

A staff report on this matter is attached.

Staff recommends that the Village Board approve the attached ordinance authorizing the conversion of the
St. Charles Road lot into Lombard resident-only permit parking, and the 20 easternmost spaces in the
Parkside East lot into a regular parking permit zone. As the sale period for the next quarter’s permits
begins shortly, staff is requesting waiver of first reading.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




